
One	
  of	
  Ba)ery	
  Ashburn's	
  (Ba)	
  126)	
  two	
  16-­‐inch	
  guns	
  at	
  Fort	
  Rosecrans.	
  	
  
Similar	
  guns	
  were	
  intended	
  for	
  Fort	
  Emory	
  (Ba)	
  134)	
  in	
  Imperial	
  Beach	
  	
  



Ba)ery	
  126	
  was	
  a	
  ba)ery	
  of	
  two,	
  16"	
  MarkII-­‐M1	
  naval	
  guns	
  casemated	
  in	
  an	
  earth	
  covered	
  reinforced	
  concrete	
  support	
  structure.	
  Two	
  sets	
  
of	
  powder	
  and	
  shell	
  rooms	
  inside	
  the	
  concrete	
  support	
  structure	
  formed	
  the	
  magazines	
  and	
  were	
  on	
  the	
  same	
  level	
  as	
  the	
  guns.	
  Powder	
  and	
  
shells	
  were	
  moved	
  from	
  the	
  magazines	
  to	
  the	
  gun	
  loading	
  plaQorms	
  by	
  an	
  overhead	
  rail	
  and	
  hoist	
  system	
  or	
  by	
  shot	
  carts.	
  The	
  guns	
  were	
  
traversed	
  and	
  elevated	
  by	
  electrical	
  motors.	
  Electrical	
  power	
  was	
  furnished	
  by	
  three	
  internal	
  generator	
  sets	
  and	
  commercial	
  power.	
  The	
  gun	
  
tubes	
  were	
  mounted	
  in	
  March	
  1944	
  but	
  the	
  gun	
  shields	
  did	
  not	
  arrive	
  unSl	
  early	
  1945.	
  The	
  guns	
  were	
  proof	
  fired	
  in	
  July	
  1944	
  without	
  the	
  
shields.	
  The	
  ba)ery	
  was	
  declared	
  surplus	
  in	
  May	
  1948.	
  The	
  guns	
  and	
  the	
  shields	
  were	
  scrapped.	
  

One	
  of	
  Ba)ery	
  Ashburn's	
  (Ba)	
  126)	
  two	
  16-­‐inch	
  guns	
  
at	
  Fort	
  Rosecrans.	
  	
  Similar	
  guns	
  were	
  intended	
  for	
  	
  

	
  Fort	
  Emory	
  (Ba)	
  134)	
  in	
  Imperial	
  Beach	
  	
  









Ba)ery	
  Davis,	
  SF,	
  CA	
  

16”	
  Navy	
  MkIIM1	
  gun	
  on	
  M1919	
  barbe)e	
  mount	
  in	
  Panama	
  

16”	
  Mk	
  III	
  gun	
  at	
  US	
  Army	
  Ord	
  Museum,	
  Aberdeen,	
  	
  	
   16”	
  in	
  New	
  York	
  



Fort	
  Emory,	
  north	
  of	
  Imperial	
  Beach,	
  
San	
  Diego	
  County.	
  (click	
  on	
  image	
  for	
  
an	
  enlargement	
  in	
  a	
  new	
  window)	
  

Ba)	
  Imperial	
  	
  
4	
  x	
  155	
  mm	
  guns	
  

Ba)	
  134,	
  
Intended	
  for	
  	
  
2	
  x	
  16”	
  guns	
  

Ba)	
  Grant,	
  	
  
2	
  x	
  6”	
  guns	
  



Ba)ery	
  ConstrucSon	
  No.	
  134,	
  Fort	
  Emory	
  (Bld	
  99	
  at	
  the	
  SSTC,	
  Imperial	
  Beach)	
  .	
  Its	
  16-­‐inch	
  
guns	
  were	
  never	
  mounted.	
  The	
  War	
  Department	
  deferred	
  further	
  construcSon	
  inasmuch	
  as	
  
danger	
  of	
  a	
  Japanese	
  invasion	
  disappeared	
  toward	
  the	
  end	
  of	
  World	
  War	
  II.	
  	
  

	
  
	
  





Ba;ery	
  Grant,	
  Fort	
  Emory,	
  two	
  6-­‐inch	
  
guns.	
  Na4onal	
  Archives,	
  RG	
  77,	
  OCE,	
  

Box	
  129,	
  File	
  600.914,	
  Harbor	
  Defenses	
  
of	
  San	
  Diego.	
  (click	
  on	
  image	
  for	
  an	
  
enlargement	
  in	
  a	
  new	
  window)	
  

Ba)ery	
  Grant,	
  Fort	
  Emory,	
  two	
  6-­‐inch	
  guns.	
  	
  



6”	
  Ba)ery	
  protecSng	
  Puget	
  Sound,	
  similar	
  in	
  design	
  to	
  
Ba)ery	
  Grant	
  at	
  Fort	
  Emory,	
  Imperial	
  Beach	
  	
  









Ba)ery	
  Imperial,	
  Fort	
  Emory,	
  four	
  155mm	
  guns.	
  	
  
These	
  guns	
  were	
  not	
  emplaced	
  on	
  the	
  Panama	
  mounts	
  unSl	
  aaer	
  Pearl	
  Harbor.	
  	
  



155mm	
  G.P.F.	
  gun,	
  ca.	
  1945.	
  

155mm	
  G.P.F.	
  gun	
  ca.	
  
1929.	
  
Note	
  concrete	
  pad	
  and	
  ring	
  




